
From: Erika Blake
To: Alex Guzhnay
Cc: Javier Varas
Subject: Re: Youth Commission - Judge Wilson Attendance
Date: Friday, May 16, 2025 10:20:55 AM

Confirming that she has been in attendance for the past 12 months. 

--
Erika Blake
Business/Program Manager
City of New Haven Youth and Recreation Department
Desk:(203)-946-7585|Cell:(475)-254-5453

From: Alex Guzhnay <AGuzhnay@newhavenct.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 1:40 PM
To: Erika Blake <EBlake@newhavenct.gov>
Cc: Javier Varas <JVaras@newhavenct.gov>
Subject: RE: Youth Commission - Judge Wilson Attendance

Hi Erika,

Thank you – I apologize as I forgot to clarify that we needed it for the past 12 months.

Thanks again,
Alex

Alex A. Guzhnay
Legislative Liaison to the Board of Alders
Mayor’s Office
165 Church St., 2nd Fl.
New Haven, CT  06510
Desk: (203) 946-7670
Cell: (203) 927-0802
AGuzhnay@newhavenct.gov
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